SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Jason Hartman
Assigned Investigator: [Incident pending assignment]

Incident Details

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence

8/24/2016 8/23/2016 18:00
Record ID # Incident No IA No
9406 16-314800 F16-074

Date/Time Entered
8/24/2016 13:52

Incident Summary

Officer Kirby and his recruit responded to 720 W Cora after multiple people called in about a fight involving
weapons and a large number of subjects. He encountered a subject trying to instigate a fight. The subject

was non compliant with officer commands. Officer Kirby briefly applied a Level 1 Neck Restraint to control the

subject's movements and get him in handcuffs. The technique was brief, effective, and the suspect wasn't
injured.

In compliance with policy per Major King 10/04/16.

Incident Location

e 720 Cora AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force
Assaulting Citizen
Weather Condition
Clear

Citizen Injured

No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build

Medium

Service Being Rendered
Call for Service

Lighting Condition
Daylight

Citizen Taken to Hospital
No

Citizen's Height
5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown
Officer(s) Injured
No

Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No

Reporting/involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
a-0-3 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EN6DYNudTZd%?2...

10/5/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

DOB: Race: White Gender: Male

Address
.

Phone

- IR

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance
¢ Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |

Charges against this citizen
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime
e Misdemeanor - Property Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Aaron Kirby - Payroll Number: 15279

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e LNR-Level 1 - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
LNR-Level 1 |Yes |2 1, 2

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EN6DYNudTZd%?2... 10/5/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible |
Officer Witnesses
Officer Timothy Schwering - Payroll Number: 20908
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
8/24/2016 Body Camera Footage
8/24/2016 Radio Traffic wav
9/3/2016 CAD log and incident reports pdf
9/3/2016 Hartman's UOF additional doc
9/6/2016 IMG_0001 JPG
9/6/2016 IMG_0002 JPG
9/6/2016 IMG_0003 JPG
9/6/2016 IMG_0004 JPG
9/6/2016 IMG_0005 JPG
9/6/2016 IMG_0006 JPG
https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EN6DYNudTZd%?2... 10/5/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

9/6/2016 IMG_0007 JPG
9/6/2016 IMG_0008 JPG
9/6/2016 IMG_0009 JPG

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To || CcC Approved

9/3/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs "Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Sender's Instructions: I am requesting IA add the scene photos to the Blue Team.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forward to IAPro by Sergeant Daniel Waters]

9/6/2016 Sergeant Daniel Waters ([Sergeant Jason Hartman {[(none)

Sender's Instructions: Pictures have been added and ready to be forwarded for review. Thanks.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Just became aware this wasn't forwarded up the chain after the photos
were attached.

9/30/2016 Sergeant Jason Hartman ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker"(none)

Sender's Instructions: UOF

Recipient's Comments/Response: I have reviewed this incident and concur with Sgt Hartmans review and
finding that this UOF complied with SPD policy and training. Please see below routing comments for reason in
delay for review of this incident

10/3/2016 "Lieutenant Joseph WaIker”Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: ready for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that the force used was consistent with policy.

10/4/2016 Captain Daniel Torok ”Major Kevin King (none)

Sender's Instructions: see comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: This use of force was within policy and state and federal law. Officer
Kirby needs assistance with his Graham statements, which I will leave to the Use of Force Review Board to
address.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

[Incident pending assignment]

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Daniel Waters

Sergeant Jason Hartman

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Captain Daniel Torok

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EN6DYNudTZd%?2...

10/5/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Major Kevin King

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EN6DYNudTZd%?2... 10/5/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-314800
Date: 8/23/16

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N: Officer Kirby did have and use his BWC, but it was turned on
part way into the contact with the suspect.

Reviewing Supervisor: Sgt. Jason Hartman #309

INSTRUCTIONS: Include any information below that is not already adequately covered in
the Incident Report. For information already reported refer the reader to the applicable
report.

Incident Summary: Officer Kirby and his recruit responded to 720 W Cora after multiple
people called in about a fight involving weapons and a large number of subjects. He encountered
a subject trying to instigate a fight. The subject was noncompliant with officer commands.
Officer Kirby briefly applied a Level 1 Neck Restraint to control the subject's movements and
get him in handcuffs. The technique was brief, effective, and the suspect wasn't injured.

Officer Interview Summary: Officer Kirby notified me that he applied a Level 1 Neck
Restraint on his initial contact with the suspect. See his report for more details.

Subject Interview Summary: The suspect was belligerent through much of our contact.
Attempting a back and forth conversation didn’t seem like it would be fruitful.

Witness Interview Summary: NA

Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N: The department has not issued Probationary
Officer Schwering a BWC. See his report.

Any Relevant Clarifving Information and Observations:

As this supervisor was driving up to the call and about to park I did make an observation through
my windshield. I did see Officer Kirby using what looked like a Level 1 Neck Restraint to escort
the suspect to his car. The application of the technique appeared measured and the overall
amount of force I saw was minimal. The suspect didn’t complain about the control technique or
claim injury.

Sergeant Findings:
I believe Officer Kirby’s minimal use of force was reasonable, necessary, and within the scope

department policy/training.




Incident History for: #SP160314800 Xref: #SP160314821

Received 08/23/16 18:00:09 BY 91115 811272
Entered 08/23/16 18:01:15 BY 91115 911272
Dispatched 08/23/16 18:03:40 BY PCC01 1141
Enroute 08/23/16 18:03:40

Onscene 08/23/16 18:03:40

Closed 08/23/16 20:30:20

Initial Type: PERW final Type: PERW (PERSON WITH A WEAPON)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2
Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: A311
Police BLK: SPAINH

Group: P1 Beat: Map Page: 32

Loc: 720 W CORA AV #31 ,SPK btwn N SHORT ST & N POST ST <3400> (V)
Loc Info: APT 31

Name: ROSETO, XKAREN E101268 Addr: SAME Phone: 5094434475

/180115 (911272) ENTRY MALE YELLING THAT HE WILL KILL PEOPLE AND THRE
ATENING TO HIT THEM WITH A POLE.

/180121 (1141 ) HOLD

/180135 (911272) SUPP TXT: NO ASLT. POSS HIGH/INTOX.

/180240 SUPP TXT: MALE:WM, 16YO, 508/MED, GRN SHIRT, DARK P
ANTS, BB CAP. WALKING WB ON CORA.

/180328 SUPP TXT: MALE WITH ANOTHER MALE:BM, 16YO, 511/THIN
, BB CAP, BACK PACK.

/180338 (1141 ) MISC 7IG. IR AIRED

/1803490 DISPCS BCl #BC BC

/180428 (911272) CHANGE NAM: BOLANOS ELIZABETH --> ROSETO,KAREN E1012
68,
TXT: ###

/180633 (1141 ) PREMPT BCl

/180635 DISPOS BC1 #BC BC

/180636 MISC BC1 , BROADCAST NORTH BY MDT

/180639 CLEAR BC1 DSP: 14D

/180639 CLOSE BC1

/180653 (911272) SUPP TXT: ON CB: 5 MALES ARE BACK AT LOC SAYING THA
T THEY ARE GOING TO SHOOT THEM.

/180702 REOPEN

/180733 SUPP TXT: MALES ARE SAYING THEY ARE HIGH.

/180734 (1141 ) HOLD

/180755 (911272) SUPP TXT: SAID THEY HAD A GUN. NO GUN SEEN.

/180812 SUPP TXT: MALES ARE SURRQUNDING COMPS HOUSE. ###

/180824 (1141 ) DISPER A319 #1222 HOWARD, CALEB

/180824 ASSTER A311 #1293 SCHWERING, TIM

#1015 KIRBY, AARON

/180824 ASSTER L2038 #309 HARTMAN, JASON

/180839 {(911172) SUPP LOC: 720 W CORA AV ,SPK,
LOCI: P LOT,
NAM: ALENA,

PHO: 5098687659,
TXT: 6 TEENS OUTSIDE ARGUING, YELLING AND THRO
WING ITEMS, 1 SUBJ WITH A BAT

/180852 (911206) SUPP LOC: 720 W CORA AV #20 ,SPK,
NAM: DENNY SHANNON,
PHO: 5093154541,
TXT: 5 OR 6 HIGH TEENS WALKING IN AREA, CURSIN
G AND THROWING ROCKS. ONE MALE ALSO HOLDING A
METAL PIPE AND THROWING IT. NO OTHER WEAPONS S
EEN.



/180905

/180928
/180933
/180956
/180957

/181003
/181007

/181009
/181039
/181051

/181109
/181112

/181121
/181148
/181217

/181221
/181518
/181808

/181900
/181907
/181907
/181907

/182000
/182003
/182027
/182031
/182132

/182141
/182210

/182314
/182323

(911247)

(911206)
(911172)
(911247)
(91120¢)

(1293 )
(911255)

(911247)
(1141 )
{911255)

(1204 )

(1141 )

(911255}

(114] )
(911255)
(1141 )
(1234 )

(1141 )

(664 )

(1141 )
(1234 )

SUPP

Surp
S0PP
SUPP
SUPP

*ONSCNE
S5UPP

SUPP
ONSCNE
SUPP

SUPP
*ASSTER

ONSCNE
SUPP
MISC

SUPP
MISC
REMINQ

NEWLOC
$CROSS

DUP

DUP

NEWLOC
MISC
CHGLOC
MISC
ASSTER

CHGLOC
*ASSTER

CNSCNE
REMINQ

A311

A311

B237
L208

L208

L208
A311

A319

A319
A319
B237
A319
B230

B230
B233

B237
A319

NAM: JEAN-PAUL,

ADR: #4,

PHO: 5093242410,

TXT: 4-5 SUBJS AT LOC YELLING AT EACH OTHER, M

ALE HAD 10 FT PIPE 10 MIN AGO UN K WHERE PIPE

IS NOW, NO ASLT

TXT: TEENS NOW ARGUING WITH NEIGHBS, TEENS PIC

KING UP LARGE ROCKS

TXT: ALL WM, BM'S, HM'S, RUNNING IN AND OUT OF
STREET, UNK ASLT. ###

7xT: suse:IEXE? WM 20YO WEARING: NO SHIRT, H

BD POLE, IS MCST AGGRESSIVE.

TXT: TEENS ALL WEARING BLK AND WHI CLOTHING. #

4

LOC: 720 W CORA AV ,SPK,
LOCI: PLOT,
NAM: JOHN,
BDR: SAME / #41,
PHO: 5092164214,
TXT: 4 TEENAGERS IN PLOT YELLING, THEY HAVE TI
RE IRONS, ONE SAID THERE'S GUN I N HIS PANTS.
THEY ARE RUNNING AROUND APT COMPLEX TRYING TO
GET PEOPLE TO FIGHT WITH THEM.
TXT: MY COMP:LAROCQUE, JEAN-PAUL. ###
, RESTRICTED
TXT: COMP HAS A GUN AND HIS DAD DOES TOO. THEY
BOTH HAVE FIREARMS.
TXT: NO MEDICS. THE SUBJECTS ARE NOW HITTING V
EHS.
[720 W CORA AV #31 ,SPK]
$1204  CHILDRESS, AARON

TXT: MY COMP: PROVINCE, JOHN E 030658. ##i#

,2 DET - 3 MORE FLED SB THROUGH YARDS TOWARD P
OST

TXT: JOHN AND HIS DAD WERE PUTTING THEIR FIREA
RMS AWAY, SAW LE ONSCENE. #i##

,2 DET, 3 MORE UNK ABCUT PC FLED SOUTH - COUPL
E OTHER UNITS TO INTERVIEW- UNREST

WANT,A311,,, .. ., - -

rr ottt

[700 ALICE]
#SP160314821
#SP160314821

NAM: BARCLAY, CHRIS
ADR: SAME

PHO: 5099196208
[600 W ALICE]

,OUT WITH A COUPLE
[600 W ALICE]

,0UT WITH A COUPLE
[720 W CORA AV #31 ,SPK]

#359 PAVLISCHAK, JAMIE
[INTERVIEWS]

[INTERVIEWS]

#664 VOELLER, RONALD

WANT,A319,,,,,, I I . | |

rrr?



/182344

/182435
/182455

/182522
/182559
/182655
/182828
/182944
/183016

/183024

/183049

/183206
/183241
/183243
/183248
/183336
/183400
/183447
/184603

/184604
/184713

/184750
/185354
/185408
/185416
/185416
/185419
/185424
/185451
/185452
/185454
/185528

/185644
/185716
/185718

/185902
/1390100
/190102
/190240
/190338

/190352
/190421
/1905086
/190738
/190752
/190811
/130957

{1141

(664
(1141

(1181

(1141

(1181
(1141

(560

(1141
(1181
(1141

(1222
(1293

(1222

(560
(359
(1222

)
)

)

REMINQ

MISC
MISC

*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC

*ASSTER

MISC

MISC

*ONSCNE
NEWLOC

" NEWLOC
MISC
MISC
NEWLOC
MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
*REMINQ

MISC
*TRANS
*TRANS
*TRANS
*TRANS
*TRANS
*TRANS
*TRANS
*TRANS
*TRANS
*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*REMINQ

SPREMPT
*REMINQ
*TRANSC
*REMINQ
*MISC

*MISC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*TRANSC
SPREMPT
*CLEAR
*MISC

A319

B237
L2038

B233
B230
L208
A319
B237
A315

L208

A319

A315
A315
A319
A315
A315
B237
L208
pP323

A311l

A315

L208
A319
A311
A311
A311
A31l
A311
A311
A311
A311
A311

P323
B233
A31l1l

L208
P323
A31l
P323
A315

A315
A315
A3195
A319
pP323
B230
A319

WANTIA319II/III’I’II’I
III7

, THESE TWO ARE INVOLVED

,HAVE THEM BRING THOSE 2 BACK HERE TO SORT IT
ouT

,N36- YKS KIDS
, TWO MALES DET WILL HEAD UP TO SCENE WITH THEM
,DETAINED WILL BE ENR BACK TO CORA

[720 W CORA AV #31 ,SPK]

#1181 LESSER, CHRISTOPHER

,2 MORE ARE NOW WB CORA / AT POST 15 YO BM AND
ANOTHER MALE BLU SHIRT

,WE HAVE 2 DET. TRY TO STOP THOSE TWO? L208 AF
FIRM - BOTH NB SIDE OF STREET WB FROM POST. BM

BLK SWEATSHIRT

[MONROE/CORA])

[MONROE/CORA]

,WITH BOTH THOSE MALES

, BOTH DET

[720 W CORA]

,N36 TRAFFIC W/L208

[720 W CORA AV #31 ,SPK]

#560 SPIERING, NATHAN J

, POST/CORA SE CORNER 10FT PIPE NEED PICS - FOR
P323

MWANT, , ,,, ,, N
rrertt

, TRESPASS THEM FROM CORA

[2018 W AUGUSTA] M/0.0

[JUVENILE
[JUVENILE
[JUVENILE
[JUVENILE
[JUVENILE
[JUVENILE
[JUVENILE
[JUVENILE

DETENTION]
DETENTION]
DETENTION]
DETENTION]
DETENTION]
DETENTION]
DETENTION]
DETENTION]

M/0
M/0
M/0
M/0
M/Q
M/0
M/0
M/0

MWANT, , ., , , , N /1 r ¢

rFrrr

[CAR]
MWANT, ,, ,, , T ;)

rrr

MVEHIAZY6169IIIIIIIVIIIII!IIIIIIIIII
(JUVENILE DETENTION] M/1.9
MVEHIAZB5451I11IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII’II

, SPOKE. TO MOTHER WHO WAS AT WORK, GAVE
PERMISSION FOR TO GO HOME WITH ANTHONYS
GRANDPARENTS.

, BOTH MALES RELEASED TO GRANDPARENTS
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

,BOTH MALES ARE BEING TAKEN HOME.

M/2.3

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

,HEE DROPPED OFF AT HOME, MOM CONTACTED.



/191011
/191031
/181040
/191335
/191629
/181955
/192439
/132626
/193436

/193446
/193450
/203020

/203020

(1234
(1204

(664
(1222

(1293

*MISC
*TRANS
*TRANS
MISC
MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*TRANSC
*MISC

*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLERR

CLOSE

A319
A319
A319
A319
A319
B237
B233
A319
A319

A319
A319
A311

A311

, NOW TAKING TO HIS SISTERS HOUSE.
[210 E LINCOLN #121]

(210 E LINCOLN #121] M/0.0

, TRESP BAND FROM LOC

, TRESP 1 YEAR

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

M/7.9

, I DROPPED OFF AT SISTER'S HOUSE WHICH IS W
HERE HE LIVES RIGHT NOW, SISTER CONTACTED AND
ADVISED OF SITUATION.

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

DSP: 14D --> 1E
, PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD P

STAT/RPT
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ‘ _ Page
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER | INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD - - | 16-314800 _
INGIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATIEMPTED ; INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arresl DISORDERLY CONDUCT [l | PRUGS-POSSESS
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
|
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaul) ABSIGNMENT (Officer Assaul)
REPORTEGGN  DATEMIME  |OCCURREDON  DATEMIME |OCCURRED TO DATEMTIME | DISTRICT - . 1
Tue 08/23/2016 18:00 Tue 08/23/2016 18:00 Tue 08/23/2016 20:30
DISPATCHTIME | arRIVEDTIME |cLearen Tive REPORT DATE REPORT TIME. 'EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS |
18:03 18:03 20:30 08/23/2016 21.'32
'PRIMARY CHARGE o = ) FE S Sa— ~ JUCRINIBRS CODE
9A.84.030(1)(A) DISORDERLY CONDUCT(LANGUAGE) /90C
ACDITIONAL CHARGES. = =
69.50.4014 CNTL SUB(POSS-MIS MARJ), 69.41.030P DRUG LEG(POSS-MIS)
LOGATION OF INGIDENT LOCATION NAME (F APPLICABLE)
720 W Cora Avenue, Spokane WA 99205 L
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPONTOOLFORGE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Street, Highway, Road or Alley

SOLVABILITY FACTORS )
PC Affidavit Completed Suspect Arrested Useful Physical Ewdence Wltness to Crime
TR ROBET RS © |NCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Ofc Schwermg

el e N R R T D et O o 7 i e e S g

CODE NAME: LAST. EIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

A-1 M | W-White
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BULD THAR ~ |eves TnescriFTors R

508" 150 | Medium Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP - RESIOENTIAL STATUS T PHONE |
ALTY ] b

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS o ~ loccueaton EMPLOYER PHONE =
ADDITIONAL PHONES ) - - ===

(509)

CHARGE LEVEL loEscrPTIoN UCRINGIC CODE
Misdemeanor 9A 84.030(1)(A) DISORDERLY CONDUCT(LANGUA GE) /90C
WARRANT # BAL TYPE OF ARREST ) MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest O
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Misdemeanor 69.50.4014 CNTL SUB(POSS-MIS MARJ) /36A
WARRANT # EV TYPE OF ARREST | MULTIFLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Y INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest O

ID NO /INAME OF REPCRTING OFFICER CISTRIBUTICN o o
#1015 - Kirby, Aaron

APOROVAL ~ | DATERIVE
#401 Ban‘lett Glenn 09/02/2016 17:09

Inc1dent Report #1

anned Document: Date Stored-9/2/2016 Time Stored-5:21:13 PM



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) - Page2
INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT ; 0 16-314800
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION ) - o UCRINCIC CODE
Misdemeanor 69.41.030P DRUG LEG(POSS-MIS) J/35A
WARRANT # BAIL = |TvPE OF ARREST o | wuLtieLe  ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |
On-View of Arrest i O
CITATION # “Toate Tve  |BOOKEDWHERE T oAE TIME
L Spokane Juvenile Detention Center 08/23/2016 |(18:03
ARFEST LGCATION N e ?ﬁg‘ﬁ“ wagmfi_m E{ SUSPEGT ARMED WITH )
720 W Cora Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205 Clwrirren | Eosmen

DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
Juvenile Booked into Juvenile

ULV PARIGHO NAMEIRELATIONSH:P OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED  |norFED BY

[ ves B ne

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 Chipperfield, Vernon James M | W-White 05/19/1988 28

'HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAR EVES ~ | cescriprars ' 1
CONFIDENT- | AGORESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY ] | 4010 Paxon, Moses Lake, WA 98837

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS T " |occupation " |EMPLOYER PHONE

AGDITIONAL PHONES e o - o R - T -
(Cell) (509) 968-8597

REALTIONSHIP T0 SUSPECT | “Nietmor B o OFNDR #

Victim was Stranger ofins. # 9A.84,030(1)(A) DISORDERLY CONDUCT(LANGUAGE)

EX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE [

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE ' l

w-1  |Roseto, Michael J M| w-White/Non-Hispanic 06/09/1969 47
HEIGRT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES T | nEscriPTORS '
'CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, TITY STATE ZIP I RESIDENTIAL STATUS FHONE =
WY 7] | 720 W Cora Avenue #B31, Spokane, WA 99205 (509) 443-4475
BLACE GF EMPLOYMENTISCHOOLADRESS o | occuration o EMPLOYER PHONE

"ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 443-4475
i T

SEX RACE)El'HNICITY
‘M W-White
DESCRIPTORS

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

cone NAME. LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE
12/27/1996 19

w-2 |Vinson, Kyle A

MEIGHT | WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR

[EvES

RESIDENTIAL STATUS FHONE
329-9516

| occuPATION EMPLOYER PHOMNE

'CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
BUTY [ | 720 W Cora Avenue #C22, Spckane, WA 99205

I FU‘LE OF EMP-OYMENT/DL—HOOUADRESS

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 329-9516

ﬂﬂ’ﬂ"ﬂﬁm' 1? 1? 57 542

Scanned Document: Date Stored-9/2/2016 Time Stored-5:21:13 PM
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff  fagald
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 { 16-314800
i AR T AU TE Sy e TR ST

?125 ¢ || IRE RIS :f 1151

CODE NAME: L AST. FIRST, MIDBLE SEX | RAGE/ETHNIGITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

w-3 Conners, John R M | W-White 02/03/1991 25
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR ) EVES DESCRIPTORS = ) |
601" 162 | Medium Brown GRN - Green

CONFIDENT. | ADDRESS: STREET, Gy STATEZPR RESIDENTIAL STATUS | PHONE

WU [T | g122 E Harrington Avenue, Spokane Valley, WA 99212

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS - accupaTON |EMPLOYER PHOME
ADDITIONAL PHONES - D
(Cell) (509) 263-9030
AT

On 08-23-16 at about 1810 hours, Officer Schwering
possible fight in progress or a fight about to begin at 720 W Cora. At about 1803 hours, SPD radio
sent out an MDT area check for a male swinging a metal bar and threatening people in the area of
720 W Cora. The male was reported to have walked off. At about 1803 hours, multiple calls came
from several residents in the apartment complex of 6 plus people about to fight in the parking lot.
They were reported to be armed with tire irons, metal bars, some were yelling about being armed
with guns, and others were throwing things.

At least 1 caller reported that he and his father had armed themselves with guns because of the
disturbance.

When Officer Schwering and | arrived on scene, there was several people in the road and parking
lot at 720 W Cora. It was loud with a lot of profanity being yelled. It appeared as if the battle line
had been drawn. There was a line of people in the parking lot facing south and a line of males in
the street facing north. It was obvious that a fight had occurred or was about to occur. As we drove
into the crowd of about 5 on the street, 3 saw us and ran to the south. They appeared to be
juvenites. 1 male out of the 5 was not wearing a shirt. There was a black juvenile male that was
holding him back from running into the parking lot. Those 2 did not see us approach and did not
scatter with their friends. The crowd to the north appeared to be at least 8-10 males and females.

Based on my experience as a police officer, the male in an unruly crowd who has removed his shirt,
is preparing to or has been in a fight. He is often the instigator that needs to be removed from the
situation. | could see that the male in the street was without a shirt, he had balled his fists and was
yelling profanity at the crowd to his north. He was yelling that, "this is not over" along with many
profane words. He was also being held by the other male from going into the other crowd. The
people in the parking lot were yelling profanity back at the shirtless male and prolonging the
hostilities.

As we approached, the black male holding back the shirtless white male saw us. He let go and
started walking off to the south. Officer Schwering intercepted his path.
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pege 4
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER B
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O 16-314800

The male without the shirt then started walking towards the other half of the crowd. He still had his
hands bawled into fists and his chest puffed up. He was breathing hard and sweating. The male
was appeared to be a juvenile but was at least 510" and close to 200 lbs. | then moved between the
male and the other group. | identified myself as the police and was wearing a SPD patrol uniform. |
asked the male to take a seat on the sidewalk. He continued walking in an aggressive manor with
his hands raised in fists. |then told him to sit down on the sidewalk. He looked at me, then looked
past me at the other group and continued to walk.

1) The crimes known to you that the suspect has committed or is suspected of:

| was at the location to investigate a fight between at least 6 people. There were reports that the
parties involved were armed with guns, metal bars, and objects that could be thrown. It was unclear
who had the weapons or if any had been used to that point. It was also not know if anyone was
injured or in need of medical assistance.

2) Descriptive behaviors and actions about how the suspect poses an immediate threat to you or
others:

The aggressive male was postured as if he was ready to fight. He verbally announced to the other
group that he was ready to fight. He had removed clothing in anticipation of a fight.

3) Descriptive behaviors and actions about how the suspect is actively resisting arrest or attempting
to evade arrest by flight:

The aggressive male had been warned that I was a police officer. He had been asked politely to
stop his behavior and aggressive actions. He had been told to stop the behavior and aggressive
actions. He had looked at me and acknowledged my presence but chose to ignore me and try to
walk past me.

| determined there was an immediate need to detain the male in handcuffs. He had to be detained
to stop any further fighting from occurring and to de-escalate the situation as his actions were
provoking the other group. It was also unclear who may be armed in the crowd. The male's
aggressive actions were taking my attention away from everyone else and he needed to be
addressed 1st and quickly.

At that time | stepped past him as he approached and quickly applied a level 1 neck restraint. The
male immediately stopped all aggressive behavior. He complied with every request at that time. |
was able to release the preassure after about 2 seconds. | then took control of his left arm with my
left hand. | did not let go of his neck at that point but was not applying any preassure. | kept ahold
of his neck/upper body area with my right arm and gave the male instructions to walk to my patrol
vehicle. We walked about 10 yards te the vehicle and behind cover. At that time | gave him
instructions for the standing cuffing technigue. He complied and followed every instruction. The
male was detaining in handcuffs. He never lost consciousness or reported any injury from the neck
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B - Prgef
INCIDEI“."I CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER |
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O | 16-314800

restraint technique. He was in the level 1 neck restraint for about 15-20 seconds total. Of that time,
preassure was only applied for about 2-3 seconds to gain compliance. Preassure was released but
the technique remained in position for several more seconds to assure compliance and move us
both to a position of safety.

Once the neck restraint was released and the male was in handcuffs, he began to swear, spit, and
bang his head on my patrol car. At that time, | had the opportunity to activate my body camera. He
was placed in the patrol car and given verbal instructions to breath and calm down. He was told that
he would be given a chance to give his side of the story after he calmed down and could
communicate. He was identified as at that time.

then rode emotional highs and lows for the next several minutes.

| then spoke with Vernon Chipperfield who was with the group to the north in the parking lot. That
group had significantly decreased in size as well now that police were at the location.

Chipperfield told me that he was at the location visiting family. There was a group of teenage males
that had been running around for some time. They appeared intoxicated. They were not there the
entire time causing issues but were coming and going. Prior to the incident, he saw 1 male, he
identified as the male in my patrol car. The male was across the street and had broken a metal
fence. He was banging the metal pole on the ground and a bush yelling profanity. He told the male
to leave and words were exchanged between them. The male left but returned a short time later
with friends. The male postured up to him as if to fight still armed with the metal fence post.
Chipperfield told me that he was not assaulted nor did he assault the other male. They came close
to fighting and there was a verbal exchange. The crowd that was with the male was throwing rocks
and yelling that they had guns. Chipperfield told me that the juvenile black male was trying to pull
the kid away that was causing the problem.

| then spoke with Michael Roseto who lives at the location. Roseto stated that he witnessed the
verbal exchange between Chipperfield and He told me that IIEE had the metal fence
post and was within a few feet of Chipperfield. He was holding it in a menacing manor. He stated
that several people in the apartments came out and everyone was arguing. He witnessed the males
with throwing rocks and yelling that they had guns. Roseto explained that IllEZNE was the
primary aggressor in the incident and tried to fight with multiple people other than Chipperfield.

EEEETEE /ho also lives at the location told me that he witnessed the exchange between
and Chipperfield. IEEEE stated that IlZ2M was armed with a metal pole. He stated that there was
no fight between them but another male punched a male that was with group. IE also
told me that IIEEXE and his friend's were throwing rocks at vehicle in the area and the mailboxes.
Causing people in the apartment complex to become upset.

i A
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff  Page$
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATIEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O | 16-314800

| then spoke with IIEZ. | read his Miranda Warnings for juveniles. told me that he
understood his rights and would speak with me. explained that he had been in an argument
with his father. He walked over to the location and took a fence pole from a fence that was falling
down. He then began hitting the ground and a bush out of frustration. He stated that a male came
from across the street and threatened to assault him. Then other people came out armed with a
machete. stated that there was a verbal argument. He denied assaulting anyone or being
assaulted himseif. stated that one of his friends was assault by an unknown male from the
apartments.

| also spoke with John Conners who did not know any parties involved. Conners told me that he
saw the fight developing as he drove by. He stopped and tried to record the fight with his cell phone
camera. He showed me about 10 seconds of video. It was poor quality from a distance. There
appeared to be a large argument but | could not see if anyone was actually assaulted. The video
stopped prior to police arrival.

| determined there was probable cause to arrest IlEEIM for disorderly conduct. This was based on
my observations of him when | arrived at the location. IEZEE was yelling profanity at the other
group that would provoke an assault and was being physically restrained by his friend from acting
on his intention to be involved in a fight. He also did not live at the location and had no reason for
being there other than his admission that he was hitting the ground with a fence pole.

Officer Schwering arrested [IIEJ and searched his person incident to his arrest. Officer
Schwering located marijuana and legend drugs on IEEEE person. EZMMwas booked into
Juvenile Detention.

A Kirby #1015

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

END OF INGIDENT REPORT

= imeilent Report#1 7 |
T 00/0212018 17:12:58. 151
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Pago 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION FVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-314800 Il
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 08/23/2016 22:30
INCIOENT CLASSIFICATION #1 T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION 2 ATTEMPTED
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O | DRUGS-POSSESS
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 = ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION #4 h ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
08/23/2016 22:30

o ) 'UCR/NIBRS GOBE

PRIMARY CHARGE -

WILSON, Latrell K

HEIGHT 1 WEIGHT |BulLD HAR ~ [eves [ DESCRIPTORS -
|
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP — — I RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE T
ALTY T | 1824 W Northwest Blvd, Spokane, WA 99205
'PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION TEMPLOYER PHONE o

Student
On 08/23/2016 at 1803 hours I was dispatched to 720 W Cora Avenue in Spokane, Washington in regard to a
Person with a Weapon call for service.

Upon arrival, T observed a male, later identified as I NMEEZN, standing in the middle of the street sans
shirt standing in the middle of the street looking towards an apartment complex gesturing with his arms raised;
his his body was flush all the while he was aggressively posturing towards individuals in the parking lot of the
apartment complex. was yelling profanities and appear like he was getting ready to fight the individuals
in the parking lot of the apartment complex. 1observed Ofc. A. KIRBY give commands to to stop
what he was doing and sit on the curb. ignored Ofc. KIRBYs repeated commands and continued to
so aggressive behavior. Ofc. KIRBY then appeared to put [lllZ2EM in a control hold and escorted him and then

placed him into my police vehicle.

I then interviewed [ INNEIENENEESEE v ho stated that his cousin, had been upset by a phone
conversation he had with father at approximately 1700 hours. After getting off the phone with his
father, stated that IEBBEZEE found a pipe laying in a vacant lot across from the apartment complex at
720 W Cora Avenue and picked it up and began to hit the ground and bushes with the pipe. Inexplicably, a male
wearing a grey shirt came from the apartment complex and showed up at the vacant and referred to as

a “punk ass” and threatened to “sock him in the face”.

WEEZE then stated that two of his cousins, and who did not live in the area arrived at the vacant
lot. stated that the male in the grey shirt then punched one of his cousins, in the side of the
head. was not able to provide a last name for either cousin.

was attempting to be the voice of reason to break up the fight. While he was giving instructions for

| D) NC /NAME GF REPORTING OFFICER

|#1293 - Schwering, Tim

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#560 - Spiering, Nathan 08/24/2016 01:51]
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - - _ Poge 2
INGIDENT CLASSIFIGATION ' ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT NUMBER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O 16-314800

everyone to calm down police arrived on scene; his cousins then fled the scene.

IEZE v 25 then placed under arrest and searched incident to a lawful arrest. I found an Altoids container

containing marijuana and Clonazepam. 0.5 mg pills in left front pocket. The drugs were then booked
into the Spokane Property Evidence Facility.

T. Schwering #1293

I CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

END OF ADDITIONAL REPOF
R s dati
08/24/2016 G1:52.57. 385
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pags 1
| AGENGY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-314800
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTEDON DATE  TIME | INGIDENT XREF
Tue 08/23/2016 18:25 i
INCICENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 S Sa— ATTEMPTED
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 O
NCIDENT CLASSIFICATICN %3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 = T ATIEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
{ 068/23/2016 19:09

PRIMARY CHARGE N : ‘ UGRINIBRS CODE

[EiRG A e d | E adhiE =
EBGES/ e Pl 1 Pt U7 T e, Lol 06 Dl el Y
R e S i Eriilag ol sy LT . Ut Wi il

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE | SEX [ RACE/ETHNIC DATE OF BIRTH
Bolanos, Samantha L \F | W-White 02/20/1991 25
HEIGHT | WEIGHT | DULD HAR EYES DESCRIPTORS

Coﬁmﬁi; [ADDRESS: STREET, CTYSTATEZP i | RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALTY [T] | 4010 Paxson Drive, Moses Lake, WA 98837
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION o | EMPLOYER PHONE m

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Coll) 771-9165

s

o

On 08-23-16 at approximately 1822 hrs, | responded to 720 W Cora to assist Officers with
witness statements on a Person With a Weapon call. | contacted Samantha Bolanos who stated the
following:

She and her family were visiting her mother at 720 W Cora. She was out by the slider and
heard kids yelling. Her sister told her that the kids were throwing rocks at cars in the complex but
she did not see this. Bolanos said there were three kids, one without a shirt (I EEEEENEEE) on
black male (IEZED 2nd a smaller male in a blue shirt ( 2b ). Her husband went
outside, confronted the males and called 911.

About 30 minutes later, the three kids came back along with about two more Kids. was
breaking up a fence and got a metal pole. Her husband asked him what he was doing. came
across the street at her husband, holding the pole. was saying, "Come at me cuz. I'm
tweaking". Bolanos said she was behind her husband and IlESM was calling her a "Cunt" and other
names. came up and said, "That's my cousin”, referring to IIESE IEE2M was trying to
calm down INEZ and get him away. INEZE was also yelling at other people in the complex.
Bolanos said INEIM was yelling at a male in the third floor balcony, trying to get him to come down
and fight him. Bolanos said threatened her husband, telling him he was "Going to catch a hot
one", which she took as a threat to shoot him. also threatened to stab her husband.

Bolanos said she felt IIEI was going to hit her husband with the metal pipe. She said the
already came back a second time and believed they would try to assault him or stab him if police

ID NO /MAME OF REPORTING OFFICER [DIsTRIBUTION
##664 - Voeller, Ronald

APPROVAL DATEITIME
#093 - Sprague, Dean 08/23/2016
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff . Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER o
DISORDERLY CONDUCT B 0o | 16-314800

didn't get here already and detain them.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 1 WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

R. Voeller 664
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGEHNCY NAME/SUBSTATION ] EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER ' - |
SPD | 16-314800
REPORT PURPOSE - - ) REPORTED ON DATE TIME | INCIDENT XREF

Tue 08/23/2016 18:01

INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION#1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT GLABSIFIGATION #2 ATTEMPTED

DISORDERLY CONDUCT O | DRUGS-POSSESS o
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 g ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION o i T ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REFORT DATE REPORT TIME

08/23/2016 22:47

PRIMARY CHARCGE el - o o o ) UCRINERS CODE
=TT LIS DR St s e A E SR
b }i-ﬁ_?ﬁiiﬁﬁtﬁmgg.? m%&gywmmtmmﬁﬁw tiech St ;
coDe NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CON-1 “ M | W-White 2

HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS = -

409" 90 | Light Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT | AQORESS! STREET. CITY STATE ZIP e RESIDENTIAL STATUS  _| PHONE E
T | —

PLAGE OF EMPLOYMENTISCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION | EMPLOYER PHONE o

ADHTIONAL FHONES

(Ce

e b e LS _
CODE NAME LAST. FIRST MIDDLE DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

CON-2 2b 2b
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD raR EYES = e

602" 185 | Medium Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT. | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHOME

TALITY

2b
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS ' OCCUPATION | EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cer) IR
ARV o e B T 1

On 08-23-16 at apprbxmately 1808 hours, Officer T. Schwering, several other Officers and | (Officer
C. Howard) responded to a call of a multiple person fight located at 720 W Cora Ave.

Other Officers had arrived on scene and had detained a few of the suspects in the parking lot. As |
was arriving in the area, an additional person called 911 and stated there were two juvenile males
running through yards in the 600 block of west Alice Ave. They were described as white males, one
wearing a blue shirt with a black back pack, the other wearing a black and red shirt. | located the
two males matching the description right where the caller had said they were at.

| immediately noted the two males appeared out of breath and were sweating as if they had been
running. They identified themselves as and | asked them to tell me
what their involvement was in the fight up the street.

D O JNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER IDisTRIBUTION
#1222 - Howard, Caleb

APPROVAL DATEMIME

#560 - Spiering, Nathan 08/24/2016
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

DISORDERLY CONDUCT O | 16-314800

Page 2

They told me the following in summary:

They were walking in the area when they got a phone call from one of their friends. Their friend said
he had just been "jumped" in the parking lot of the 720 W Cora Ave apartments. and
decided to run down the hill and see if they could help their friend.

They said they saw their friend, 'IlIEEIR' very amped-up in the street yelling about getting beat up.
They observed a fight break out between the adult male and a couple other males.

B said he got punched by the adult male. When | asked IES and BEZl where they were
when the fight was going on they said they were standing around the people fighting but were not
actively fighting. said he got punched in the face by the adult, but he admitted he was
standing behind the adult male and he yelled at him to stop fighting his buddy and basically said he
“flexed up” on the male. |IEZEN told me did not assault the adult but he was standing right
behind him telling him to stop.

| detained the two males in handcuffs since they were potential suspects in the incident and
transported them back to the scene. | spoke with other Officers who had contacted other witnesses
and the adult male who had fought off the several juvenile males.

It was quickly determined the multiple juvenile males (including [JZiJ§) were the ones who had
spurred on the fight and "llEEZJ' was the primary problem.

| transported and to their homes and notified them they were trespassed from the 720
W Cora Ave apartments per the manager there.

See other Officer's reports for additional information.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Officer C. Howard #1222
Team 10 A319
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD - 16-314800 = ) )
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 08/23/2016 18:03
INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - ATTEMPTED
DISORDERLY CONDUCT
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 T ATIEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 o B RME?
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPCRT DATE REPORT TIME
{ 08/23/2016 23:37
PRIMARY CHARGE ) o T o T | JcrmBRS cooe B

S sl esrhd
SEX | RACEIETHNIC

free i T i b R T

ST. MIDDLE

MIR-1 2b M | B-Black/Unknown
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAR EYES ‘|oEscriPYORS T e — »
504" 100 Light Black ‘ BRO - Brown L
E?@DENTJ ‘ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP ~ | RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

PLAGE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS ~ loccupation " |EmPLOYERPHCNE ]
ACDTIONAL PHONES S - - . —— CERN
TVPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES T | TYPECRVIETM | MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
None i O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO ATTENDING PHYSICIAN e |HOLDPLACEDBY

P

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

MR-2 M | Wit
HEIGHT ]WETG'HT BUILD ]H}MR EvES losscmmc'ms -
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STIATE ZiP - = RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
JALITY

2b
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUACRESS ' “Toccupation ——l =

J EMPLOYER PHONE

"ADDITICNAL PHONES

i

ErneRe 21l it ikt =ain I e R e O i i A I
On 8/23/2016 at approximately 1803 hours, | was dispatched to the area of 720 W Cora in
regards to a group of disorderly males with weapons. As | was enroute, Sgt Hartman advised two

males involved were at near Monroe/Cora. The males were described as Juvenile males wearing a

blue shirts carrying a backpack.

| arrived in the area and observed both males walking down the street. | stopped both males
and detained them in handcuffs.

10 KO INAME OF REFORTING GFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1181 - Lesser, Chris

APPROVAL o DATE/TIME t
#767 - Daniel, Jeremy | 08/24/2016 03:25 ‘
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082412016 03:32:58.502
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B 3 Rem
.INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT a2 16-314800

| interviewed both males separately who stated they were in the area together when their
friend 'HENR' called and told them he had been jumped at a nearby apartment complex.
Both Males arrived on at the apartments, then immediately departed when a "white guy" came
running out with a machete. They told me they did not see anybody assaulted.

After speaking with other officers the decision was made to turn [ 23 and over the
their guardians. mom was at work and stated he could go with grandma

This report is informational at this time.

Ofc C. Lesser #1181
Spokane PD A315

D GF ABBITIONALRERORT | 11
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PHOTOLOG

AOERDY RANE HO B RTEERE WSE NUMBE H(m HEHAENT piiE R
Spokane Police Department 16-314800
PCIDENT CLA BEIIEATION e OO L HCTENT HOTOUATE
Disorderiy Conduct 720 W. Cora 08-23-16
e TOOAMAFHED BY LOCATION PHOTOBE TAREN

NJ Spiering #560 same
PUAME LAST, FIRET MIDOLE RARF [ pon

NUMBER TEECrPTIoN

1 Post/Cora, N/E comer

2-5 panoramic to metal pipe on S/E comer

6-7 metal pipe with tape measure (10')

89 end of plpe, width wilh scale

10 photo log
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WARNING OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS report#_\o - AN B o6

2b
Subject Name (Last, First Middle) Subject DOB
B YE8Y s _ =¥>
off cer/Deputy/investigator Agenay
1. You have the right to remain silent.
2. Anything you say can and will be used agalnst you in a court of law.
3. If you are under the age of 18, anything you say can be used against you in a juvenile court
proseculion for a Juvenile offense, or in a prosecution in adult court.
4. You have Ihe righl lo talk lo an attorney al this ime, and before answering any questions.
5. You have the right 1o have your attorney present during the questloning.
6. If you cannot afford an attorney, one will be appointed for you without cost, before any
questloning, if you so deslre.
7. Do you understand these rights? _ 2 €% Q@
8.  With these rights in mind, do you want to answer my questlons? NS S

Signed: - ___or Handcuffed? &

Date: R/23/ 2 Time: Y837 _ _Location: T2ee wi 2uRb
107

[0
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Attschment 15.14.1

[ -3)Y 80O

Trangmit Fingerprints REPORT #
YES [JNO I:I

JUVENILE ARREST INFORMATION FORM
SPOKANE COUNTY-CITY FORENSIC UNIT

PLEASE PRINT — COMPLETE ALL SPACES

wWiie |
i

eight: |§0 Hair: L],J Eyes: (ﬁbf\ Race: \d Sex; v1
cip (oenT) ¢ TE

-
Ages | Height: < [(W

Date of Birth:

SID# FBI#:

Social Security #: _ State Born In:

present Address: [T civ/ziv: Spero-i
Today’s Date: 02 )2} )?. vl e SPRSH:

}
LOCATION OF ARREST: F? D \c_{ C«m 5 g“[nkﬂ—'wl_

Note; The exact charge must be known before the defendant can be boaoked: so all paper-
Work can be completed, i.e, BURGLARY: Commercial — Residential — Force-Non Force;
THEFT: Shoplift — From Building — From Vehicle, etc; DRUGS: Exactdnig.

CHARGE (Please be specific) RCW

m!:p..«r_ﬂ-‘vt—-{ CL(,,..,._L»" - "‘]A‘BLI.(?O

2)(' FSherm  e¥ Hrﬁ"—‘}hw-—n e 2 ng_ @) S—Q\L/(llﬁ/
©S. Y03

3) YossesSfim o é|‘£‘\¢-:|.n“b QUC" e

4) B — _
OFFICER’S Namcﬁgnwwmw # (192 AGENCY: S¢P
COMMENTS:

REVISED 1 1700/09 WWM
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